[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY o ; : _ :
\WOLVERHLAMPTON Licensing Sub-Committee
COUNCIL 17 December 2015
Time 2.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 2 - 3rd Floor - Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Clir Alan Bolshaw (Lab)
Labour Conservative

Clir lan Claymore
ClIr Rita Potter

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact

Tel/Email

Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2" floor, St Peter's Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 2


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of interest

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for an Expedited Summary Review of a

Premises Licence in respect of Malones Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, Bilston
(Pages 3 - 46)
[To consider the application]

4 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

5 Deliberations and decision

6 Re-admission of press and public

PART | - ITEMS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

7 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 2 of 2



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No:3

Wolverhampton | jcensing Sub-Committee
2 17 December 2015

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for an
Expedited Summary Review of a Premises
Licence in respect of Malones Bar, 35a
Lichfield Street, Wolverhampton WV14 0AJ.

Wards Affected Bilston

Accountable Strategic Tim Johnson, Place

Director

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable officer(s) Rob Edge Section Leader Licensing Services
Tel 01902 550106
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for an Expedited
Summary Review of a premises licence.

Report Pages
Page 3 Page 1 of 3


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose of Report

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for an Expedited
Summary Review of a premises licence.

Background
The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1.
Expedited Review Application

An application was received from the Chief Officer of Police for West Midlands on 16
December 2015 for an expedited review of the premises licence in respect of Malones
Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, Wolverhampton WV14 0AJ. The premises are situated in the
Bilston ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.

A copy of the review application is attached at Appendix 3. The Chief of Police has to
give a certificate stating that in his opinion the premises are associated with serious
crime or disorder or both. Supporting evidence is detailed within the review application.

The notice of review has been properly served on all the Responsible Authorities. The
Council has complied with the legislative process and displayed the appropriate notice at
the premises and on its website as required, when the application for review was made.

The applicant for review, and the Premises Licence Holder, have been invited to attend
the review hearing. [SH/16122015/E]

Legal Implications

The licensing Authority must consider the application for the review under Section 53A of
the licensing act.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to determine the review under Section 53A (2)
(b) in accordance with Section 53C of the Act. The licensing authority must hold a
hearing and consider the application for review and any relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee must consider what steps (if any) should be taken to secure the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The four licensing objectives are:

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm.

The steps that may be taken by the Sub-Committee are:

(@) Modify the conditions of the licence;

Report Pages
Page 4 Page 2 of 3



4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

(b)  Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor;
(d)  Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing
Policy Statement. | ]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial Implications

Councillors agreed fees and charges for this function on 21 January 2015; the fees are
based on a cost recovery basis. There is no fee for the application of a Review, and there
are no financial implications arising from this report. [TK/09012015/H]

Environmental Implications

This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises

Report Pages
Pa_qe 5 Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEWOF A Wolverham

PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 ~ Ly

APPENDIX. 3

pton

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes al the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please wrile legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink, Use additional sheels if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1 _ Chief Constable of West Midlands Police
{Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises-dicence under section 51 7 apply for the review of a club

premises’certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Bart I below (delete as applicable)

----------------------------------------------------------

Patt L — Premises or club premises details

rd

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Malones Bar :
\36a Lichfield Street -

Post town Bilston ' Post code (if known) WV14 0AJ

- LY

Name of premises licence holder or club holding clnb presmises certificate (if known)
Mr Phillip Adams

7 Linton Croft

Bilston

WVi4 0QE

Number of premises licence or elub premises certificate (if known)
WNAM4/00184/PRE

Part 2 - Applicant details

[am

, Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority {please read gnidance note [, and complete (A) O
or (B) below) j“

y 1

2) a responsible authority {please complete (C) below) 5
3} a member of the club to which this application relates |

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_VI_RVE

Page 7



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW QF A Wo lverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES Cit Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 —~— g
/ = | i

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

M [ Ms [ Miss [] Mz O Other title
- {for example, Rev)

Surname-. ' First names

e

Pleasc. tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over - X

Current postal
dress if
different from
premiises |
address -

Post towyi . ’ Post Code

" LY
Daytime contact telephone number j

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any) ‘ \

E-mai] address (optional) ,~

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_VI_RVE

Page 8




APELICATION FORTHE REVIEW OF & Wolverhampton
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 w g

{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 1080 HARVEY

West Midlands Police

Wolverhampton Cantral Police Station,
Biiston Street,

Wolverhampton.

WV1 3AA,

]

Telephone number (if any)
101 ext 871 3194 or 01802 640085
| E-mail address {optional)
['wv_licensing @west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety -
3) the prevention of public nuisance 0
4) the protgction of children from harm O

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance nole 2)

Police are defined as a *Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003 and as
such have statutory obligation to ensure that licensad premises comply with the
requirements of the Act and the oparating schedule relating to that premises. '

This review Is bought under ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder' and ‘Public Safety’
licensing objectives,

Serious crime has pccurred at the premises and several licence bréaches have
subsequently been idenlified that undarmine the licensing objectives.

\

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_VI_RVE

Page 9



AprticaTioN For THE REVIEW OF A Wolverhampton
wgog_@ﬂzm_mg City Council oy

ER THE LI

Please provide as much information as passibile to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

This revisw application outlines a recent incident of serlous crime and disorder that
took place at the premises. During the course of the invastigation Into the matter,
several conceming licence breaches have been identified.

Malones Bar public house is situated at 38a Lichflefld Street, Bilston, Wolverhampton.
It 12 an outer city property that is situated on the main thoroughfare between
Walverhampton and Bilston. It is surrounded-by malnly commercial premises and s a
shart distancs from Bilston High Street.

The hours of trading are Monday to Sunday; 10:00hrs to 00:30hrs with alcohol sales

between 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs.

4

The premises licence holder Is Mr Phillip ADAMS of 7 Linton Croft, Bilston,
Waolverhampton, WV14 0QE.

Mr Garfield McDONALD [s the DPS; he has been in post since December 2013.
"Mr McDONALD hofds a current valid personal licence; reference number
WS/PEL/1674 issued by Walsall Councl.

e ‘

) hours. a 999 call was made from

5

il Ue:

i Saturaay the Tth of | Bl gt :
the callers' home address, stating that her son has been beaten up outside the
Spread Eagle and the offender is known to them. The offender is then named by the
caller. The caller then requests an ambulance and claims her son has had his face
smashed-n and knucRles injured.

Officers were despatched to the address and have epoken with the victim of the
assault and obtalned clarity on the detalls however, due to the victim being
intoxicated and having injuries he was taken by ambulance to hospital for treatment.
During his Initial explanation of the incident, the victim stated he had been at
Malones, 35a Lichfield Street and had been set upon by a group of maies. He then
names the main offender and describes being attacked and having his mobile phone
and house keys stolen. :

The victim attended Wolverhampton Police station at around 16:30 hours on the 7
of November'2015 and provided a full witness statement, a redactad copy of which is
attached. i ’

A crime number for Robbery was Issued under reference number 20WV/205140F{15
with a copy attached (redacted accordingly).

Log number 315 - 07/11/2015 refers and s attached (redacted accordingly).

/

summary of male vie gtatement: (From now on referred to as MY)
MV reports that he had been-out drinking in\Wolverhampton with his father and had
been out since 21:30hours on Friday the 6™ lof November 2015. When the pub they
were In closed at around 02:00 hours, they got into a taxi and went to a venue [ater
identified as being Malones Bar. MV states that when thay arrived, he went to the
cashpoint and withdrew some money. The MV's father waited outside Malones for
him. When MV joined his father, he knocked the door to the pub and they were lst

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_VI_RVE

Page 10



arpLicATIoNFoR THE RuviEw 0F A Wolverhampton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES Cj¢ Council

)ER THE LICEN ACT 2003 \ g
e

Inside. He describes there being heavy smoka inside the pub due to the people
smoking in there. He states there were around ten people at the bar area, 10 people
at the rear of the pub and two Aslan men working behind the bar. MV describes how
he ordered & Southern Comfort and lemonade and a pint of lager for his father and
pald the barman with a ten pound note.

He then states that he saw a male who he recognised from school days and named
him, giving a description. MV approached this male, who he later identifies &s his
assallant, and strikes up a conversation. Very soon after, the assallant punches him
to the left side of his face with such forts, it knocked him backwards causing his hat
to fail off. MV picked himself up and went to leave the premises but the door was
locked from Inside. He was eventually allowed out after asking someone and began
running fowards Bilston police station. MV realises at this point he is being chased by
the male who punched him. The male tripped him up, causing him to fall down and
injuring his knees and elbows. He then describes being punched numerous times to
the: head and face and the main assallant being joined by other males who began
kicking him to the head and face. It is at this stage MV describes the main assailant

| going through his pockets and removing his moblle telephone, MV remembers being
T'searched and also having his cash taken from his pockets. After his father
intervened, the assailants ran back to Malones Bar. MV and his father lefi the
locagtion and went to McDonalds nearby where his father calied for.a tax! to take them
homae. it ie at this point that MV describes the injuries he sustained and treatment he
received.

There Is a further statement obtained from MV that clarifie the address of the
incident being at Malones Bar and soms further detalls regarding his mobile phone.

This mvesﬂgation is Ilve and on-going at the fime of writing and the idantlflad offender
is actlvely being sought by police.

It Is noteworthy o raise at this stage that no call to the police was made by Mr
McDONALD or indeed anyone alse at the location at the time the incident was taking
place or anytime afterwards.

As part of the criminal investigation into this offence of robbery, CCTV footage has
been provided by Mr MCDONALD from the venue which clearly shows the incident
inside Malones Bar in its entirety.

.

COTY Summary:

The CCTV footage Is very clear although there are some of the cameras on the

system that do not work. The main areas are covered and do capture the initial

assault and some other blatant disregards not only of the license conditions of the

premises, but the law.

It has been established that the timestarnp on the eystem has not been adjusted

since the clocks went back in October therelore, the time display is an hour fast.
The footage is from intemal and external careras and begins at 03:00hours And

runs untll 03:30hours: (P2:00hours and 02:30hours real time).

Only the relevant footage has been cut together from the working cameras to show

the incident and begins with an externa! view at 03:05hrs with the MV and his father

and a further unidentified female atriving outside Malones in a taxi. There is a short

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V|_RVE

Page 11



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A Wolverham pton
—M—M S "3

CE OR CLUR PI ES ¢~ .
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 m_, J{ S

delay as MV maves off screen but when he retumns, both he and his father knock on
the front door of the venue and are allowed access. The intemnal foctage the shows
MV and his father move inside and approach the bar. A transaction is made and MV
then approaches his assailant. A short conversation takes place resulting in the
assallant punching MV in the face. MV falls backwards, striking his head on the bar
and falls to the floor. The assallant then pours a drink over MV and swings another
punch but misses. MV walks towards the door he cama in and leaves the venue.
The camera then swilehes to an alternate visw of the above describad assault and
shows the same but from a different arigle. - -

MV leaves the location and runs out Into the street. After a few moments, the
assallant runs after MV and also out of the venue. The res! of the attack is not caught
on Malones Bar footage.

At 03:10hrs the offender retums to Malones and is allowed access back into the
venue.by one of the bar staff who appears to have been stood in the doorway
ouiside, watching the robbery taks place.

The footage that follows is a snapshot of the 30 minutes of video provided. It shows
patrons coming and going, smoking inside the venue not only by customers but by
Tbar staff and more worryingly, drug dealing and drug taking openly taking place.

Ori Mondiy the 30" of November 2015, Mr Garfield McDONALD attended a
meeting with police licensing officers at Wolverhampton Police station. He was
cautioned, shown the CCTV footags and asked a number of questions. His answers
were recorded and everyone present was invited to sign the interview transcript.

A full copy of the contemporanecus interview is attached labelled; MG15 - record of
interview, '

On Tuestiay the 1* of December 2015, the police licensing department recelved a
written police statement from PC 8391 SHERAR. The statement relates to the officer
stopping a vehicle at around 01:20 hours on Saturday the 268™ November 2015 on
Bow Street car park, Bilston, which is the car park at the rear of Malones. The officer
describes an interaction with the vehicle occupants who stated to him they were
going to Malones Bar. The officer also describes seeing a number of cars pulling up
and people walking into Malones Bar from the rear. Once the vehicle occupants had
finished with PC SHERAR, they also went into Malones Bar. The officer describes
driving past the premises from.the front and stated that it appeared locked up.

4

West Midiands Police are gravely concerned regarding the running and operation of
these premises and the nature of incidents that go on therse. The ilentified breaches
of the premises licence are clearly a regular occurrence. J

-

Police cannot support this venue when therd Is a blatant disregard and deliberate
non-compliance towards the licensing objectives and seek revocation of the premises
licence accordingly, tg ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

App Review NEW FORM 2012_V|_RVE

Page 12



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A Wolve rham pton

PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMIS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 m_ o

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the o
premises before [
If yes please siate the date of that application Day Month Year

Lt i rriT

If your have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and wl_mr‘ygu made them

NA

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_VI_RVE

Page 13



APPLIQATIOE FORTHEREVIEWOFA Wolverham pton

LICENCE OR CL,
UNDES Totk LiCERa NG oo 5000 w— a5

Please tick +

* | have sent copmp of this form and encidsures o the responslble authorities 24
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

*- I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

“Part 3— Signatures ' (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance nr\n\ellf on bebalf of the applicant please state In what capacity.
Signature

e AT = )

.........................................................

............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any) )
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-malil address your e-mall address
(optional)

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_Vi_RVE

Page 14



WebOASIS incident view - Page | of §

@weboasis

Incident 315 of 07/11/2015

URN Date Owner LPU beat
315 07/11/2015 02:48 WVSD2 WVLG
Initial elassifieation Response Last updated Status

MISCELLANEQUS EARLY 08/11/2015 ., CLOSED-
Reported by CALL 999 :

Caller Sm——

Caller - | e— A RS,
Address, .+ S —

Caller Phone NSNS Ex-Directory
Location

OSGR ., 392203,295922

Incident SON AGED f AND HUSBAND AGED {§ WERE BEATEN UP OUTSIDE SPREAD EAGLE -
Detail HAVE HOME IN A TAXI - OFFENDER IS exumnammg/NOWN TO US

Warning
Markers

ﬁ'::ﬁer 20M V 05[40F |5 '

Log updates

Date Time User Terminal “Text
07112015 . 0249 53396 YM5 Routed To Radio Operator(s)
O 20015 0240 53306 YA CLI data: 01902658114

N7 112015 0249 53396 YMS

07912005 0249 533% YM3

|

07 12015 0249 53396 YMS

07112015 0249 3208 W VRI Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVR]
07112015 0350 3208 WVRI 0 g’:lﬁi-dﬁgl‘z:#_lrs OFFENCE OCCUR AND DOES THE _
07112015 0250 3208 WVRI YO BE SEEN NOW OR IN THE: MORNING 2
07412015 0250 5339 YM5 i?l?iglﬁfl:é“u HIS FACE SMASHED IN AHND HIS
07 112015  02:50 53396 YMA INJURED. s

07 113015 02:50 53396 YM3 ASKING FOR AMBO

67 112015 0250 3208 WARI NY AMBO REQLHURED

07 112015 0251 53396 ¥YM3 {MN ONTO AMBO

07112015 025t 3208 WVRI PNC - >N e

07112015 D251 33396 YMS5 HUSBAND HAS BEEN PUNCHED N THE FACE.
07112015 o©X:52 3208 WYRI ¢+ Si@creen captored - 1 & Log . “
07112005 02:52 3208 WVRI #54 PNC scréen eaptured - 2 to Log

hﬂp:ifwebonsisﬂucidentaspx?im=315&date=01illBﬂlSPaqe 15 09/11/2015



WebOASIS incident view Page 2 of 6

07112005 60255 3308 WVRI *% PNC wereen caplured - Y Loy
07112015 0255 5339 YMS5 AMBO LOG 290
07112005 0X53 3208 WVRI B¥E PNC sereen capured - 4 to Loy
07112015 02:53 3208 WVRI ¥*5 PNC screen captured - 3 10 Log
07 11°22018 0253 3208 WVRI NOT KNOWN IF THIS [$ THE RIGHT ONE.
0712045  02:53 3208 WVRI PNC - @TR
0711 2015 02254 3208 WVRI PNC - i MO
07.i12015 02:59 54527 WVR3 View Incident 315.07. 1115
07112015 0300 3208 % VRI W VM2 Automatic $TM Notification rencrated
07112015 0300 3208 WVRI WVM62 bcspntched
O7.112015 0301 3208 WVRI \’.ie“ lacident 315.07 11 15
07 11:2085  03:14 0, Ajraave WVM62 Arrived at Lncident
07 102005 * 0340 3208 WVRI Incident Transferred by erminal WVR] 10 WVSDESK
07412015 0340 3208 WYRI oTu
071 I’ZOIS 03:40 3208 WVR] Incideat Transfer
07 1120015 0342 1106 WYSD1 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVSDI
- . - . . OFFICERS HAVE ATTENDED THE ADDRESS OF THE
0.2- I120E5 0357 3351 WebDASIS CALLER AND
" . < L SPOKEN TO A e
07 11 '..OIS 03:57 3351 WehDASIS WHO HAD iy .
R - a ' FACIAL INJURIES THT THE AMBULANCE CREW
07 1 L2013 0357 3351 WebOASIS SUSPECT TO BE
- . A BROKEN JAW. HE HAS TO ATTEND THE HOSPITAL
# - oy
07 112015 0557 3351 WebDASIS TOHAVE
07112015 - 337 338 WebOASIS HIS INJURILS SEEN TO AND ASSESSED. HF WAS
- R . VERY
J—— . INTOXICATED BUT STATED THAT HE WAS AT
07 1 2015 + 03:57 35l WebOASIS MALLONEY'S 354
07 112015 0357 335 WebOASIS LICHFILED STREFT WHEN HE W AS SETLIPONBY A
= o o ! LARGI:
. 3a : GROUP OF ABOUT SEVEN TO FIGHT MALES, HE
07112015 03:57 3351 WebOASIS STATES THAT A
o . \ MALE . KNOWN AS QNN 1AS FOLLOWING
07112015 03:57 3351 \waA?IS THE ASSAULT .
‘ . . TOOK HIS SAMSUNG GALAXY NOT MOBILE PHONE
) : -
07812015  03:57 3351 WebDASIS \ND HIS .
= . anz . . HOUSE KEYS . OFFICERS HAVE ALSO SPOKE TO THE
U7 LH2015 D357 3351 WebOASIS FATHER.

OL1120IS 0357 IS WebOASIS Sy D ——— O

07117015 0387 3351 WehoAsls  WASIN THE PUB WITH HIS SON WHEN HE SAW HIM
EING SET

07112015  03:57 3351, WebDASIS ‘T;Eg:l BY THE GROLI. SO HAS GONE OVER AND HAS

PUNCHED ONCE TO THE FACE BY SOMEBODY. HE

07112005 03:37 3351 WebOASIS HAD X0
R - WebOASIS :B\SII)B[!{_ESINJURIES ALTHOUGH A TOOTH THAT HE

hitp:/fweboasis/Incident aspx?im=315&date=07/1120P g e 16 08/11/2015



Web0OASIS incident view Page 3 of 6

BEEN LOOSENFD EVENMORE HE W AS SPEAKING

07112015 0357 3351 WebUASIS el i aer
07112015 D357 3381 WebOASIS ;1;&&(\‘3 TO THE OFFICERS. Sl STATED THAT
07112015 03:57 335 WebOASIS &Eﬁﬂ_’g}gr DRINKING SINCE 21.30 HOURS ON THF
. AND COULD NOT REMEMBER WHAT TIME AT ALL
2 : 1
07112015 03:57 3351 WebOASIS o e w U
- s . . PUNCHED TQ THE FACH, DUL TO I'HF LEVEL OF
07112005 03:57 3351 WebOASIS INTOXICATION
OF BOTII MALLS AND THE UNCOMFIRMED DEGREE
) 3 ' :
07.112015 0357 3351 WebOASIS ¢ NIURY TO
. , b THE LOG NUMBER HAS BEEN
07 112015 0357 3351 WebOASIS | oo WITH
) . . . THE CALLER SO THAT OFFICERS CAN RETURN
07112015+ 03:57 3351 WebOASIS JEN BOTH
h ) . PARTIIS ARE SOBLR AND HAVE BENE SLEN
o b b ] v
07112005 0357 3351 WebOASIS MEDICALLY.
OT112015. 0358 335) WebOASIS  CALLER CAN BE CONTACTED ON wmiiESERS OR
MORBILE
67112015 0358 3351 WebDASIS  anl
07112015 04:00 1106 WVSDIi Incidént Deferral Enquin
DT 2015 0404 O Aimvave W VM62 Leflt Incident
07:11-:2015° 04:54  Syscon SYSCONI Overdue 1ime Reached
07112015 G456 1106 JWVSDI ™D
07112015 0547  Syscon SYSCON3 Overdue Time Reached
07 112015 0548 1106 WVSD| NOTED
- an . OFFICERS VISITED THE BAR IN QUESTION BUT
7 112015 © 0626 3331 WebDASIS FOUND I TO v
, . . BESHUT AND ALL IN DARKNESS. AWAIT CALL
Q7 112015 0636 3351 WebDASIS o o FROM
07112005 0626  33s1 WebOASIS W‘ﬁ&) SAY THAT G 4N eSS
0TI 0636 3381 WebOASIS ?XQ;!LABLE AND SOBER FOR DETAILS TO BE
07112015 06:38 Syscon  SYSCON3  Overdue Time Reached
07 11.2015  06:38 1106 ' WVSD| NOTED
07 11°2015  07:01 8306 WVSDI Defer to WVSDI Date 07°11 15 Time 1100
07112015 07:00 8806 WYSDI AWAITING CALL PLY
07112015 11:01 Syscon SYSCON3 Defer Time Reached
07112015 1102  BBOG WVSD! Incident Deferral Accepted by 1erminal WVSDI
07 112015  11:02 8806 WVSD| D
07 112085 116 8806 WVSDI NOCALL AS YET
07112015 1128 88067 WYSD| Defer to WYSDI Date 07 (1 1S Time 1300
07112015 11:28 88D wWvsDi AS TEXT
07 [t 20158 1300  Syscon SYSCON3 Defer Time Reached
07012015 1300 3806 WVSDI Incidem Deferral Accepred by terminal W VSDI

hitp://webaoasis/Incident.aspx7im=3 15& date=07/11/2015 Paq e 1 7 po/11/2013



WebOASIS incldent view. Page 4 of &

07:11 2415 13:00 8800 WVSHH NTD
07 112005 1550 Sysoon SYSCONI Overdue Time Reached
n7 11 2018 13:35 8806 WVsDI ODNOTED
- e HAVE CONTACT ED G ON I'HF
07 112013 14:38 8806 WvVSDI NUMBER GIVEN
07112015 1438 8806 WVSDI ?‘II?IFSHAS STATED THAT HER SON WAS DISCHARGED
i B N e MORNING BUT THEY HAVE HAD NOT HAD ANY
U7 112015 1438 BBOG WYSDI CONTACT WITH .
O07.112005 1438  BROG WVSDi1 HIM SINCE THIS TIME..
71120158 1430 8806 WVsDI THEY ARE CONCERNI .,
07.11.2015 1439 8806 WVSD) FATHER IS AT HOME AND AVAILABLE FOR A VISIT..
07112015 - 1439 8806 wvSD] IN LIGHT OF THIS FURTHER INFORMATION 1T 18
. LIKELY
N o . THAT OFFICERS WiLL HAYE TO ATTEND SOONER
07J1 2015 1439 8806 WVSDI RATHER THAN )
07 11,2005 14:39 8806 WVSD1 LATELR..
07 11-2015 1440 8806 WVsD) Incident Transferred by terminal WVSDI 1o WYRAD
‘Q:f 112015 1440 8800 wvSsDIL AS TEXT
07 112015 1440 8306 WVED| Incident Transfer
07 12015 1441 0325 WVRI Incident Transfer Acceptedby terminal WVRI
07.11°2005.° 1500 0325 WVRI WVMJ3S Automatic STM Notification generated
07112015 1300 0323 WVRI WVM43 Despatched
07 11.2015 1329 D325 WVRI WVYM45 Redeployed to Incident 1458 07 11715
071120015 1536 0323 WVRI WVM I Automatic STA Motification generated

]
3

07 112015 “ 1536 G35 WYRI WVYM1] Despaiched
07 112015 leld 0323 WVRI WVMI} Arrived at Incident
07112015  16:14 0325 WVRI Incident Transferred by terminal WVR| 1o WVSDESK
07 112015 1634 0325 WVRI FOR UDPATE PLS
07 112015 16714 0325 WVRI Incidemt Transfer
07 112015 1616 55012 "WYSD2 Incident 1 mansfer Accepted by terminal WVSD2
, “ . SPOKE TO el iF | (A5 STATED
07112015 1623 36310 BESD3 ‘ THAT A :
07112015 1623 56310 °  BESD3 0200 - 0214 HE WAS MALONEYS BAR IN BILSTON
WITH HIS
R - - FATHER, NI WHERE HE WAS
07 1132015 1622 38310 BESD3 CONFRONTEED

07’11 2015 1634 56310 BESDS BY ALLEGED SUSPEC T (s

PUNCHED HIM IN THE FACEQEEE; THENE LEFT

07112015 1625 56310 BESD3 THE BAR
- . X NDWAS HEADING TO THE POLICE STATION | HE
07 112015 1628 56310 BESD3 'AS TYMEN
. ) '
07112015 1626 sS6310 BESD3 CHASED B Y/ A ND 3- 4 OTHER MALES,
KICKED
OT 112015 1636 56310 BESD3 25;&5:;!!0&1 LNDER HIM, FELL TO THE FLOOR

hitp:/weboasis/Incident.aspx7im=3 15& date=07/1 V2 ge 18 09/11/2015



WebQASIS incident view / Pape 5 of 6

07 v 3015 1627 5630 BESDS KICKED REPEATEDLY 1O HEAD AND BODY. AND

07 112015 1627 56310 BESD3 g??}g;{bfi:%ﬂmﬁ GALEXY PHONE 1AKEN AND Al L

07112015 1627 56310 BESD3 ]':’,IAA]‘?-]%&_OOD THEIR ESCAPE, THIS WAS AFTER THE

STOPPED THL SUSPLCTS FROM HITTING caammse AND
i

-’

07.4E 2015 1628 56310 BESD3

07112015 1628 56310 BESD3 WAS HIT ONCE IN THE FACE.
07 112015 1628 56310 BESD3 CN TO FOLLOW,
IP CURRENTLY WITHIN GAFQ. SUPERVISION

U7 102005 1649 21186 WebOASIS LIAISED

07 11205 69 21186 Web()ﬂl‘ilé REGARDING LATE TURN OFFICER TO CONTINUE
0.1 2015 [649 21186 WebOASIS  INVESTIGATION. DOCUMENT ACCORDINGLY.

07 1 20]5 " u6S0 55012 wWVSD2 NOTED

09 i 12015 1657 8327 WebOASIS ;:‘]ES[:;I:JL BE ALLOCATEL TO ONE HALF OF M22
07112015 1657 8317 WebOASIS  MONGER

07112015 1700 35012 WvsD2 WVM22 Automatic STM notification generated

GF 112015 (700 $S012 WvSD2 W VM22 Allocated to Incident

07 11:2015 17:00 ‘55012 wvsD2 PC MONGER IS DEAL[!’J? WITH :l'HIS

07-11.2015 . 17:02 0325 WVRI All Resources Leave Scene Dispatch Cancelled ote

07 112015 17203 0325 WVRI 2|941 Automatic STM Naotification generated
07212015 17:03. 0325 "W VRI 2194) Despatched

07 11-2015 17:05 0325 WVR1 2194] Arrived at [ncident

07 112015 . t7:53 S?écon SYSCON3 Onerdye Time Reached

7112015 ¢+ 1758 55012 WvsD2 s '

07412015 1848 Syscon SYSCON3 Overdue Time Reached

a7 112015 18584 55012 wyvsp2 e

07113015 1945 Syscon SYSCONS Onherdue Time Reached

07112015 1945 55012 WvsD2 l

07 112015 20,:35 Syscon SYSCONS Oserdue Time Reached

o7 11 2;" 5 3038 089 ' WebOASIS ;‘:{311 CST-~ROBBERY -20WV 205140F. 15 REFERS -
07112015 3040 $S012  WvsD2 U

07112015 2040 53012 WVsD2 All Resources Leave Scenc ‘Dispaich Cancelled etc
07112015 2040 55012 WvsD2 Incident Result Close Exited

07 112015 2040 55012 WvSsD2 Incident End (Result - Close)

07112015 2040 55012 wWvsD2 This incident added to SO(“O list for section W'V
07112015 2161 56850 ' CF3 ;FOKEN TO PC 21941 TOCLARIFY REASON FOR FSI
OTIWIS 01 S8y CF3 Kgggfsg&ggcl’__gasmms THEREIS NO
07112015 2000 56850 CF3 FSi

07 Ll 2015 2010 5685¢ CF3 SOCO Completed

07120015 2102 56850 CF3 WOT FOR FAl

://weboasis/Incident.aspx Hirn=>3 158 date=07/11/2015 09/11/2015
hitp prim=3 Page 19



WebOASIS incident view -

07 11201%
07 |12015
7't 2015
07 112015
07'11 2015
08°11°2015

Resources

Rank Nam
PC EVANS

PC  BARYANA 20662
WESTON 9013
PORTER 7236

GUEST

NEALE

ARFRRRRA

PNC Results

Ay 559%0)
20:1% 55012

rdH L
21:19
2114

35012
55012
55012

17:35 2273

Collar

o No
2381

21186

GLASGOW 21957
MONGER 21941

21182

MONGER  2194]

BNSDI
wvsD2
wvsn2
WVSD2
wVvsD2
SWSDI

PNC - ~NI
incident Result Close Lixited

incident End (Result. Close)

Incident Closed By Terminal WV5D2
Ineident End (Resuht - Close)

Sunday 08 Mov 2015

Informed Dealt

Dispatched Arrived Left Capcelled Informed Capcelled With

3:00
3:00
15:00
13:00
15:3%
15:36

17:03

3:14-
34

I6: 14
16:14

17:03

4:04
4:004
15:2¢
15:29
702
17:02
17:00 17:02
17:00 17:02
20:40

Page 6 of 6

Call
Sign

WVMéE2
wWvMaeZ
WVMd3
W VM4s
WV¥MII
WwVvMIl
wWyM22
WvmM22
2101

Warning: the PNC information shown here represents the information extracted from PNC at the time of the check,
and should be used only as a racord of the information available af that time. The information may now be out-of-
date, and consideration should be given to making a new check to obtain sip-to-date information.

. Check / Uncheck All *

.IPNC-#
{ PNC - {NESIi®e Page 3

. 1PNC - #NE CIRSE— Page 4
~PNC - #NEG—— Prge 5

| Shew PNC Resuits |

a4

age |
3age2

incormect use of this facility may be an offonce under the Computter Misuse Act 1990 and the data displayed is subject
1o the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

For further information please see the WebOASIS Help page.

hitp:/fweboasis/Incident.aspx?irn=3 15& date=07/] llZli-_lrfa qe 20

09/11/2015



RESTRICTED

WEST MIDLANDS POLICE Poge 1 of 2
OFFENCE REPORT
“UNRESOLVED"
Offence No. 20WV/205140F 115
OFFENCE DETAIL
Offence Code THB8133 Description ROBBERY-PERSONAL PROPERTY
Offence Times Betwsen 02:00 hours Sat 7th Nov 2015,
and 02:10 hours Sat 7th Nov 2015
Mgin File Incident
Location LICHFIELD STREET, :
BILSTON, WOLVERHAMPTON, WEST MIDLANDS
GridRef 305054206534
Nelghbourhood WVLA WV BILSTON EAST Sactor WOLVERHAMPTON OUTER
REPORTING DETAIL
Repored Ti 02:48 hours Sat 7th Nov 2015

How Re d Patrol

Recelved By PG 21841 MONGER
VICTIM DETAILS
%
UH‘.I'IH”UII
Injury Code: SLGHT .
Description GRAZING TO KNEE BOTH ELBOWS SWOLLEN LIPS BRUISING AND ABRASIONS TO BOTH TEMPLES

BRUISING TO NOSE AND
MODUS OPERAND! & PROPERTY

/P WAS DRINKING IN MALONES BAR WITH HIS FATHER WHEN HE HAS ENGAGED OFFENDER IN FRIENDLY
CONVERSATION OFFENDER HAS STRUCK 1P TO THE FACE ONCE AND THE I/P HAS LEFT THE PREMISES AND RAN
AWAY ALONG LICHFIELD STREET AND WAS CHASED BY THE CFFENDER AND KICKED HIM CAUSING /P TO FALL TO
THE FLOOR AND CONTINUED PUNCHING HIM TO THE HEAD AND FACE OTHER UK OFFENDERS HAVE KICKED I/P TO
THE HEAD AND FAGE AND KNOWN OFFENDER HAS REACHED INSIDE VP'S FRONT POCKET AND STOLEN HIS MOBILE
PHONE AND AN UNKNOWN OFFENDER HAS STOLEN £35 IN CASH FROM HIS LEFT FRONT POCKET ALL OFFENDERS
HAVE THEN MADE GOOD THEIR ESCAPE

TEL ECOM MOBALE

Make SAMSUNG Model  GALAXY NOTE3
Dale: G3-NOV-151271508 Omcie Usar  PORTAL_USER

Page 21



RESTRICTED

WEST MIDLANDS POLICE Exoe 3 of
OFFENCE REPORT
"UNRESOLVED"
Offence No. 20WV/205140F/15
Serlal No. TO FOLLOW
Notes
Features - ) Description
PRIMARY COLOUR BLACK
Status Numbar Units Valus Date
STOLEN ) 300.00 07 NOV 2015
N.B. THERE ARE, IN TOTAL 1 ITEMS OF PROPERTY ASSOCIATED WiTH THIS OFFENCE.
Total Valud; ’
Status * Total Value
, STOLEN 300.00 s
: FURTHER INFORMATION
Crime interents
PUBLIC PLACE VIOLENCE
ALL OTHER ROLES NOT PREVIOUSLY LISTED
Type INPT Neme PC 0849 FOSTER

Nominal Ref 19833730

Reagon

*** End of Report **

Dsip: OS-NOV-ID 121800  Cracle User:  PORTAL_USER

Page 22



Page’t of 12)

l Mﬁﬂ
R 5 - .ot -‘;. ant n
Grime Ref, Now | 2ctv /205 T4 OF f147

=]
—________ .

Age if Under 18;

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 3.9; MC Act 1980, 8s.5A (3) (8) and 5B: Crimina) Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

URN

------------ 4 over 18 wesit ove: 168} OCCUPatIDﬂ"?............... D

This statement {conasting of . ( page(s) each slgned by.me} is true to the bast of my knowledge and belief and
| make it knowing thal, i if is. tendered in avidence, | shalf be liabls to proseculion if | have wilfully stated In it, anything
which | kriow lo ba fa:sa ordonolbellevetohem

(Tick if winesas evidance is visuslly moordsg D(wpm Wilness delails cn rvay)

/mméu

-----

xﬁqx

ﬂm’m/ﬁ. /‘7/ W AREA%
/ m‘#a R, aéa..d:;

:.42 dr/ élw‘w &am
- Y X Wmmm

Zd/S

Page 23



(Paga3 of 12)

Form MG 11 {con)

Form MG T (cont;
_ {amended 8.02)
el Bac bof /1
Page No. L
_ orte L wgolerecl o
A/ et , r’-"'wfﬂoé ...... e aur.c/

’ f/éfzfj % ’“’fa./ A o
% e f'mcéo/ 6ar e Nc‘acrlmtaca/

_’wﬂs (S.... O
fcas Aol He sas. ads ..2»4&1’«9 m% s

...................

et ol sdantliia od e o { ohb. nal...
MWCZ:: ay(ptj d{ M:jMMAG #;'ff s iai'

be. /taa/

- jongy ol

u‘Pf é‘f 61-'{.9{ Wiy, o(. Mﬂ/
ﬁ
e il ,4 /Z"‘*‘ ?:, ;,,:27:7
. ’géf/p/d'ﬂ'é’:f;/ ﬂéaé_ /.w«./é'ia/ over. '4::
_ 0 r Y y {7
- P enid &ois on ’;i?‘ y ﬁf,u,,,f o

L. feaverw trete | you wrs.. Aol aeeen -
}// MZ & M fG éxk Ndeﬂwc. c_')-“ d’ffe .......
v/amémzz%;w ........ /%W‘?
Cassind T ﬁ:: 5 . ST [p ﬂe f,ngi
/ M&W [ ﬂ /. auaée 77; resarce

bngeloal 100, beelianre® vt any. bod. cane. . MU A’sz
«sémz win o il ook Tha LGE 1 oo ey oot
é/?gd. S’naﬁ‘ AOLGA ('af) S%hj P CRANT. RPONBOR ..

bt siigtetray wn'A,« .-
p——— [ .

Page 24




{Paga’s of 12)

Form MGﬁ (coan

Form MG {aont}
(arended 8.02)

Wiy (OB BEN s g~ ao e A 4]
Sk PageNo. . 7.. .. .

Continualion of Statement of; _

Ahe. A/Jmf ,,{J& ﬂ»ém A;cl;a/ (Cswf WY

waw Ofofam"ﬁ ey,
éj Ble. b o woi “nesn. THE zxx:-f €1

Lﬁﬂm '@66-7‘ AT “.....ﬂ: AACA. tfau ...... // ; -

e /ﬁm L mem "éwOvpls 5,{*:?'&“ """'Cf
5"?4-‘77@”, ﬁs

wcm 1enacag /. /né/% ma/
LS. —ﬁdﬂa—m

e annod ... ﬁw ....... ,,,L}
;:7;{7 éﬂméércém/’g /:a:s Seo... /ﬂ//zgzgnvo/f#;
46:3; c:;zm M éétmg/f 4 nﬁ ee. a-M ...........

w;j / coa...pnek. N.Mﬁm‘éu— au maxmj
ém./ 4 szug 24, /ma/s:, £ aan. c&urﬁ/ .........
'-' . vy ,e?mcL; e lea a/ ol

/. aolicect . more, ra in.. 0ol 34’"4‘1/
570 oy Zc
%&jfm ﬂ,g" /uza als Scry. . é‘s—r (S, Fﬁoaas mq/w/

AZ: - 44 / Soe, RIS rogol. 0o o ﬁwi
rrLZ‘U ,oae / ano(...mﬂylebd' Lina. fale. ﬂfjjﬂﬂmM:d%

nd Lo, Ry a AraSens, Cdidey. MoTe 5. xm(uea/
M! nf?fr;;af M !,50!5 m’ cwan, to. o o

é / g/_JN:j r:ﬁu sidle.. Gw/egur'lp

/ .......................... /w qo. nxgﬂ W /AW

w oA v e wMé 4~ A 1

V4 /O?W / ﬁ ZMMJ{ ek L35 ot

/—ezﬂﬁ fot— - O"féa mr«/a/ée/
T S L2 (’Wr & LAY

a gm{?ﬂgﬂ\ ava/ O a@-zzﬂ ao'j .sh:(g fé”f’ !.QIOLJ

. mmww.,,.‘-.

Page 25



(Page'7 of 12)

'E RESTRICTED (when complete) MG1H{CONT)
l RES | RIC L ELD (when complete) MGT1(GONT}

Crime Number.,. 2tanvd 2061 .c;.sb.f-f/ Y

Continvation of Statement of _D b 1 Paqa Nof Of .
[ belicee [ _r_on Eolooe By Choas ] ot
fic g,

ATS My _Qmu

bt Dot s
[x.u. beS mtj Am...s daa/é‘%%o/ cxndl. /mw

4. quales., maé j — P S

Muacows. v.s BBt K. L. “y. Zaw/ Adp. e

prewa/&zf -ﬁwﬂ" L. /ﬁv m«-&esm

f’;,éf %@,AP Lol oo e Agfm
S T S S
i z;:zm"g 7..m o A iM
il afﬂ‘ Z?m/é:... a2, O AT 763«»0//9 Abgisons

SﬂfﬁfMM&E T et ...Igﬂr?ﬂf.4!r"5' VIV I

£Zenn Man % Nﬂ/ (’:apém / ém&é/
ac. b @C/Z?? caks. pw:i/ SR A TG .
botrcs., Senn, THE IO Mioncr . SAR..
/V‘e XA, éﬂr . T ﬁ a/ AT I %Jd(.j
WJS' Tr/é ém &4;4&:4 /.i-r &zéé.ﬁe( wm.r-s/.?

'szf”w L. 'f\a.«c. ....... Lt .é:c:/
Méed ;émis vt Lened L. ..

. Bt o b studvva... L. lon._viexd.as tDM/:.r.._...._.fffﬁff
Yod.. fc(-fp/ wo. T, Loma. M S |

s.mi- e Sopthre v v-

[
|

2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 26



(Page’D of 12)

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG1ICONT}
KES | KIC 1 ED (Wwhen compiete) WMGTHCONT)

Crime Numberz.ab‘-“"/ 20571 ©olris

- Page No. ot
Continuation of Stalement of-% B aerersanrns e 3w it whs Ak e n res b seene evses o mmee s en
/Zg ﬂm«émjmc.e wao/ a.&ﬂ/ ageaéﬁ/m B oV <A

/,%f/é LSk Tl
“jwwalm /Uo/éhc LA ELT.... Aé/zj? Af./

Al & el Ammf/ Lo B ...'
nfzas 022:/ ifu:?n jm‘y’ ﬁ-&’. eam/ ‘Z.a/ au(s'n .
ngg shéﬁx \509/ J vae ﬁ;&;?wd:ﬁi%

mql /"El" 651 g A %lvfa&u el LefL . Jeuﬁo’ﬂ )

%’}A pkm,zsaj.«- %:: (J\Jefmcf;' Mfo]/mﬂs: Blice
ook mecordS. eoonel e Mo,
b s ol son. gy e

e ﬁm&z o tdsola, _icicloant lled o m:‘w%.
iO m.w«les merjo@d fé BACKAA, . Jatiz2. Q{Hp c.Le::’ R
{m.w.ru oot ardl. [M@Oﬂ .
J cﬁ VL. SRLANSY. '—m:m |ne LAKASS...
n o Aeeh \[o P ! cnonaddh ECEAdSE s
Mm% ;f {SELMJLUH RN, }ww&
%1 se- ey 4 e ooy mndes. ez ...

fwcw@ i

Signaiu_ e Sgnature witnessed by _;

2013 RESTRICTED (when compiets)

Page 27



(Pase 1 of 2)

RESTRICTED - (When Complete)

[lebh] }

D e T —

Crime Rk NO. (20 / ppar 10l

WITNESS STATEMENT
{CIAZ 1367, .9 MO Azl 198y 63 5A (31 {2) 2~d 5B; Crewna’ Proredure Rures 2005 Rule 27.° J

URN | |
Age iﬂhdeﬂ&t.’... P Occupat an. .. e —" !

“Tis stlemeni ficonsising of pages) kav ogigred by Mt e 1 e best of my kiowledge a~d befief g
§ rane o hnowing that, if it is tend: mad in gurience. (shd! Be [uble to paseculion ift have aifully stated in &t anythng
wmnek ! anow tn ba false. or do not 2efieve o ke tres

rd
| Sesnature: -— Data... . FA 10 /14

T- TP -
Zggg /F s L v Gt | Adn Al A‘Z'J
Lol JJWE.. ij 2046 Lo o ~,7/ Aveaten zas |

The ,.ﬁ'«v{: 1. dwcirded. ! went o cd . 0200 berss. um... |
/Z P Novoresitn.. 205, i il i 5/%«/( le .

D ./M&awy: oo . e Lickliscrs She
LAfer. "ff?f(ﬂfr'hf”BN /Mm.wévs Lorva s, Aek/ »/a:y
{4 § v:a :«j G‘M. Z ﬁzD /a
a’

. !...th./ ...... .SO“ f Q/ ? |
P/‘M X :Ua?.f 3 /Zﬁrﬂ Lﬁﬁvﬁ ./ /// el fntren

é:;/ # 4/44::/. A & . ,e/ca(’/ /2-%4'5‘:"3;.’«5_ T @, }(/
2 g.-.;lmr /, et bclook
,4 PR 2 rig 7/ .’.. he.. //a-«f

5 (.4/ f CZ:%” ,ﬁﬂ

7 Ao 1tz i

x‘

u\;

| Syratre !’ . S'gnature Witn2ssed By —>

Page 28



RESTRICTED - (when complete) MG15
Page 10f 4

RECORD OF TAPED INTERVIEW
ROTI/ ROV /CONTEMPERANEOUS NOTES (Dslsts a3 apploatia)

Person Interviewed Mr Garfield McDONALD URN

Piace of interview  Wolverhampton Police Station Palice Exhibit No. MJH / 1
Date of interview  Monday 30th November 2015 '

Time Commenced \% 0S8 Hous Signeture of Inkendower | SSBEIRT Fraducing it
Time Conciuded: {31 5N WZS  Durationofinterview Sy pudre A

Audio Tepe Referance No. Visual Image Reference No.

Interviewer{s) PC 1080 HARVEY

Other parsons present:  PS 8882 Jake FLANAGAN

------------------

Tape Counter
Time

Persen
Speaking Toxt

Signature:
092011

1080.  Introductions ~ Caution given and explained.

1080  Can you please confirm your current job role and title?

&\ | A THEe DRSS of MANES, 354 Livkco 57
BILSTon) -

1080  How long have you worked there?

(A (0GR T TTveee (2223

1080  What day to day involvement do you have with the premises?

A SELING (nRG. | ar TUdl. M7 Baqs
ENANEED -1 | Have ermueZ o feum oF
SHECO A AT oFF.

1080  Who looks after the CCTV system?

(A VAUSIEF orn> "TOE ManGElS .

|OS0  wvne aALE TwE WUGQ-S7

Gl oo Mo aas D OO )

1080 s the time and date stamp corract?

Gr O, 15 a4 WouZ oor. T Lo oy

Bac e

RESTRICTED - (when complete)
Page 29



RESTRICTED - {when complete) MG15
Page 2 of 4

Person Interviewed Mr Garfield McDONALD UAN

1080  Are you aware of the reason why | have invited you here?
(TS G LA WoPRNED oy TUC N IoMT
anyD Tue (V-

1080  When did you become aware of it and how?

GM “Tme fowomnG DAY TonY Tew HE

1080 What time is the venue licensed until?

(M SHOo B OROST 12730

1080 What time does it usually closa?
(M CueaMoe 153 03T BY OIDD

1080  Why are there peaple arriving at Malones at 03:05 according to your camera and
being allowed access?

G o TAT OUASIoN, T oS A fvorz. Fut

SOACoE . KT Laay 4 CONALS  BikT
O%0D WD WAaS “TYe (:&ZSTEH*15§ZJ% *1‘a?h1
(Bt A\ DONT (oD,
jo80  Who are the two men working behind the bar?

Gr\ Ton{ Ao Mo 7
RO LICA 5 Lwmdh on) —Ue foomos ©
Gt Tov WS TTUE L& ST, e HAS TME Iy
joso  Whet are their roles at Malones? How long have they worked there? Are they ~ SY Vb

personal licence holders? Are they on the payroll?

G (sene2ne MamnapelS. TMEVE 1ee~ TUHE TICE Befol
ME., | DO b (- THEY Haue fenlonal
VDIENCES . TUE 9246 o~ —The falaii.

Why are there so many people still inside the venue?

GM o ORoMets BIETUDAY A :
D DO Heo avmause Wy A4’

GIA HUES

Was thare & temporary event notics in place for this date?

&1 VO TwelE  bheasn T

1080

Signature:

09/2011 RESTRICTED - (when complete)
Page 30




RESTRICTED — (when complete) Mas

Page3ofd

Parson Interviewed Mr Garfisld McDONALD URN

108¢  Why are there paople smoking inside the venue? In particutar the two males
working behind the bar?

L™ | DONT kevolo.

1080 Why did they not assist the male who was punched to the floor?

GM ve No  (Dea

1080 Why did they not slop the assailant from going out after the male who ran out?

(4 Moolo_Thwk TUET  LuovD  wave
lo80  BOT TVEe™ DIM"‘"’
&M

ANO,
1080 Why has one of Malones staff stood outside and watched the robbery take place
and not called the Police?

EA4. NO. Te B TRITHRS ("M gAAUL)

Why was no phone call made to Police regarding this incident?
1080

GM { DION'T ZAUSE (T LaS <ty BaD
L DORNIT . lc_rua..-, A Tued DO, | boaln
m& Ee éﬁmwd back inside the venue aftsr the staff have
witnessed them robbing someone?

s MO, | (AT

1080

1980 \hy was the Instigator of the assauit sfill being served drinks?

G { PoseNT Ger A U,

A8 Can | ask for your comments on what you have seen so far?

G\ ' DsgusTeD

O30 DHDw Moo Wawe AN (DA TFUS LB
oG onT
G- nNO

Signature:

0s/2011 RESTRICTED = (when ﬁmplete) .




RESTRICTED -~ (when complete)

MG15

Page 4 of 4

Person Interviewed Mr Gartield McDONALD

URN

1080  This is some additional footage from random times in various rooms. It shows
open drug dealing and drug taking in the venue. Watch it through and then [ will

invite you to make comments.

G UM asMareD oF (7 BasteUsf

1080
When were you last working in the premises

st SoroA “tme 29 NooerBee? .

1080
ls there anything further you wish to add.
& No.
ONWED M2 MeDevaLO
dlened A pacoE
DIGNED PSS  Flanvacan

AT™  NoverHBEZ. 2o =

Signature:

06/2011 RESTRICTED - fwhgn complete)
Fa( oZ




RESTRICTED ~ (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rulas, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. §; Magisirates' Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Crime No.
URN
Statement of Phillp Michael SHERAR
Age if under 18 O 18 @ over 18 insert “over 147) Occupation Police Officer 8391

This statement (consisting of page(s} each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and balisf and |
make it knowing that, if iLi€ fendered in avidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have willully stated In & anything
which | know 1p:Be faleg, or do not belisvs 1o be true.

Signature; l Date 01/12/15
‘ !

| am a serving police Officer in the Wes! Midlands Policer force cumently stationed at Wolverhampton
Central Polioce station.

On Saturday 28" November 2015 | was on full unform mobile patroi in company with PC 8857 HOUGH
when | had cause to stop a vehicle containing two males known ta me during my time in the Police Force.

This was at approximately 0120 hours on BOW STREET CAR PARK, BILSTON whsre | was in the
company of these maies for approximately 15 minutes or so.

Whist In there company they stated that they were going o MALONES BAR which this car park was at the
rear of. | also noticed that thers were a number of cars pulling up and persons walking into the premises
from the rear,

Once | had finished my contact with these two males they also made there way into the premiess. | can't
remember hearing any music, however as we drove off we passad the front of the public house where |
noted that in appearance it appsared all locked up as the front doors were shut with no apparent signs of
any light.

It was not until later, around 0200 hours when there was a call of disorder officers could not trace that |
bscame aware that the prsmises shoulkd not have been open at the time | was there earller as | belisve they
only have a licence till midnight.

Signature heeranens Signature WRNeSSEU DY .......oco.ow. oo oveverveeeeressrersreessenmees,

| RESTRICTED - (when complete)

Page 33



Statutory Form For Applying For A Summary Licence Review
West Midlands Police
Wolverhampton LPU

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FiRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if hecessary.

I PC 1080 HARVEY [on behalf of] the chief officer of police for West Midlands Police apply for
the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003,

1. Premises details: Malones

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference or
description:

35a Lichfield Street

Post town: Bilston

Post code (if known): WV14 0AJ

2. Premises licence details: WN/14/00184/PRE

Name of premises licence holder (if known): Mr Phillip ADAMS

Number of premises licence halder (if known):

3. Certificate under section 53A (1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read guidance note1]:

I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police
area above that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or disorder or
both, and the certificate accompanies this application.

Please tick the box to confirm)

X

Page 34




4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or
both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

Malones Bar public house is situated at 35a Lichfield Street, Bilston, Wolverhampton. It is an
outer city property that is situated on the main thoroughfare between Wolverhampton and
Bilston. It is surrounded by mainly commercial premises and is a short distance from Bilston

High Street.
The hours of frading are Monday to Sunday; 10:00hrs to 00:30hrs with alcohol sales

between 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs.

This application outlines a recent incident of serious crime and disorder that took place at the
premises. During the course of the investigation into the matter, several further concerning
licence breaches have been identified.

The brief circumstances of the incident are as follows:

On Satiurday the 7th of November 2015 at 02:48 hours, a 999 call was made stating a male
had been beaten up outside the premises and the offender was known to the victim. The
caller then requests an ambulance and claims the male had his face smashed in and
knuckles injured.

At this point, a criminal investigation was faunched by police.

During the initial explanation of the incident, the victim stated he had been at Malones, 35a
Lichfield Street and had been set upon by a group of males. He then names the main
offender and describes being attacked and having his mobile phone and house keys stolen.

Witness statements have been provided by those involved in the incident and CCTV
evidence has been cobtained from the venue in question.

This investigation is live and on-going at the time of writing and the offender is actively being
sought by police.

A licensing investigation commenced by police into the identified breaches of the premises
licence and subsequently, a review application was submitted by West Midlands police on
the 7" of December 2015.

During this process a transfer Designated Premises Supervisor application was received
from the Premises Licence Holder, nominating a new person for the post.

Police have made extensive enquiries into the proposed DPS and it is the result of these
enquiries that give rise to this expedited review application.

To allow the operation of this venue under the current structure with the proposed applicant
in place, would allow serious criminal activity to continue at the premises.

The initial review application was bought due to an incident of serious crime that occurred in
the venue, outside of its’ operating hours.

West Midlands Police fear for the safety of both the public and customers of the venue,
should it remain open and continue operating. On this basis police will be seeking interim
steps of an immediate suspension of the premises licence pending the full review.

Page 35




Signature of applicant: M é@b—w

Date: 16™ December 2015

Capacity: Responsible Authority (Police)

Contact details for matters concerning this application:

Address: Wolverhampton Police station, Bilston Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 3AA.

Telephone number(s): 101 ex 871 3202

Email: wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

Page 36



Woest Midlands Police
Wolverhampton LPU
Wolverhampton Police station
Bilston Street
Wolverhampton

Annex A

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with serieuserime—/
<erieusdiserdery both serious crime and serlous disorder.

Malones

35a Lichfield Street
Bilston

WV14 0A)

Premises licence number (if known): WN/14/00184/PRE
Name of premises supervisor (if known): Mr Mohammed MADANI

| am a superintendent in the West Midlands Police. | am giving this certificate because | am of the
opinion that other procedures under the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case because
procedures such as a standard review process are not thought to be sufficient to promote public
safety or the prevention of crime licensing objectives due to the seriousness of the crime and fer
disorder with this case.

Name: SL{;O«(/‘.‘.f;} ) JW} /75 ,/’A F/‘a‘g =
Signature: .ﬁ —

Rank: gq ’,Qvl-./’ e a/ -e.,f/’
T
Date: fé AO (—5

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 2

9S[BJ=aPOIUF 2PN [ —WIO J29() H=UOISII A TUSI[ )29 MITAIOA Q=0T N2IAIOS/ de ISy de 1S9 LIS3 U000 AIS/G6HTSA//-dNY

$102/T1/80
i LE561000T #3nars SHDENRG G oz siyBl asvlriep. DukybluAdos ukpsd g
%m&ad\lwlzbu.ouﬁ_..uo%& w mwﬁ%wmﬂ%m:.%r: Skm.ﬁﬁ.uzg\fiﬁ aue sdei 7y
i 6T 18qUINN-82UB1 ], 6O0T |- de Dol gNENaR pagBADY S8UID, DO
f{ﬁa@\x\«nﬁ.ﬂ:o..o :W\_u._w ..S:J;W;My.zc.v.:%u%mguou ale sdew oyjoysiy || .\%
£ pomuo - SHIDYINT 4 3
0ST'1:1 aMmog = e f 7
S10CZI'g PRI S SNy S L Y N\ "
PooNpoI el =t YA R AR N
E e RS ov iy
FEip . ¢ . i gp ] Yoy M aon ) e
TIL TAM Lo e W Lﬁfnﬂ\\\u
noydmeyIaajom PSSt e ot
a1enbg s1M9J18 e
Q) SMALD
JuswsIeus]y 1288y
o) A0 uoldmeyIsATom
/)
42
)
O
0 P A SRR ST R . %
122418 prayfyory
DG SIUOIOI
)
e fipunasy Ay
uojdureyJaajom
mdino depy

130 1 38eg




This page is intentionally left blank



Premises Licence

Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises:

Address of Premises:

Premises Licence Number:

Date Licence Granted:

Malones Bar

35a Lichfield Street

Bilston

Wolverhampton

WV14 0AJ
WN/14/00184/PRE - Transfer

13/12/2013

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:

Non Standard Hours:

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0030 hours

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the

carrying out of these activities
Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:
Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:
Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:
Activity:

Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:

Non Standard Hours:

Films

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

Live Music

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Facilities for dancing
Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours

Page 41

APPENDIX 1




Seasonal Variations:

Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:

Non Standard Hours:

Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

Sale/Supply of alcohol on the premises

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours

Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be
extended by two hours.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends to be extended by one hour.

Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises
As per' On Sales'
As per 'On Sales'
As per 'On Sales'

3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved

Garfield McDonald

Personal licence number: WS/PEL/1674

Issued by Walsall Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited

Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003.

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence

Mr Phillip Adams
7 Linton Croft
Bilston
Wolverhampton
WV14 0QE

2.0 B>

N.P. Edwards

Assistant Director - Regeneration
On behalf of Wolverhampton City Council

Page 42




Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following
conditions:

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises supply of alcohol: 2010

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime
and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised
to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal,
as defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social

behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

4.— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of

alcohol. Pa_qe 43



(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.
Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where:-
(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in accordance with
any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

(4) In this section:-

“Children means persons aged under 18; and

“Film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of
video works for classification).

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

General

Nothing beyond existing Fire & Health &Safety regulations, and as outlined below to promote
the four licensing objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be used within the premises, retained for 31 days, stored in accordance with the
requirements of the Information Commisioners, and produced to Police or responsible
authorities on demand.

In the event of door staff being used they will be SIA registered, It is our intention to join the
Bilston pubwatch and work closeley with the Police and other businesses to ban persons
involved in unruly or criminal behaviour.

A staff training package will be put into place to cover incidents arising at the premises. Records
of training and re-training will be kept and produced on demand to Police or responsible
authorities. It is our intention to work closely with the Police and Licensing Officer.

Page 44



Public safety

The premises have large fire exit doors at the rear leading to an unobstructed rear car park
which leads into Bow Street. The premises will have up to date fire sensor devices and fire
panel fire fighting and first aid equipment is within the premises in the event of injury or incident.
Fire exits will be identified by signage and a staff fire evacuation policy will be in place. Health
and Safety laws will be fully complied with and operated.

A staff training policy will be put into place.

1. The occupancy of the premises will not exceed 120 persons and suitable management
procedures will be adopted to ensure that this occupancy is not exceeded.

2. The fire alarm system is to comply with BS5839, Part 1 2002.

3. The fire alarms system will be fitted with a suitable cut out device which silences any
amplified music upon actuation of the fire alarm system.

4.1 The emergency lighting system will comply with the relevant British standard 5266 part 1.
4.2 (Maintained type) llluminated 'FIRE EXIT' signs will be provided over all Fire Exits and room
exits leading to fire exits.

5. Upholstered seating furniture will satisfy, as a minimum standard, Ignition Source O (cigratte
test) and Crib Ignition Source 5 as specified in BS5852, 1990, 'Methods of Test for Assessment
of the Ignitibility of Upholstered Seating by Smouldering and Flaming Ignition Sources'.

6. The building will be separated from any adjacent buildings by infilling the interconnected door
to achieve a minimum separation of 1 hours fire resistance.

7. Wall and ceiling linings are to be Class 1, surface spread of flame (as described in BS476,
Part 7) in the public areas. Class 0, in escape routes (as defined in the Building Regulations).

8. Artificial foliage and other decorative effects will be fire retardant to the satisfaction of the Fire
Authority.

9. Prior to the premises opening certificates of conformity will be provided to the Fire Authority in
respect of items 2, 4 an 5.

The prevention of public nuisance

Levels can be greed if required with the responsible authority. The rear fire escape doors will be
closed during entertainments, there are no windows in the premises. Signage will be used
requesting customers to respect our neighbours privacy on leaving the premises. Rubbish will
be collected by a contractor on a regular basis. The front of the premises will be used to enter
and leave the premises other than in the need of public safety, fire tests and similar occurences.

Noise or vibration should not be allowed to emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties or residents.

The rear fire doors at the premises must remain closed at all times during regulated
entertainment, unless required in the event of a fire.

Access and egress to the premises will be via the front doors only.
Persons will only be permitted to smoke at the outside the front of the premises.

Page 45



Music will be provided via a juke box or the use of other amplified equipment. Music will be of a
background nature only. Should the premises be booked for specific events written notification
will be given for Temporary Event Notices as required and in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003.

The Premises Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor, or other suitably trained and
responsible person at the premises must undertake noise monitoring patrols at the boundary of
the premises to ensure that music/noise is not allowed to emanate from the premises at an
unacceptable level when regulated entertainment takes place.

Notices should be displayed inside the premises close to the exits advising patrons to leave the
premises quietly and to respect residents living in the vicinity.

The protection of children from harm

No person under 18 shall be allowed onto the premises. The premises will still use a challenge
21 policy regardless, and prove of age by passport, photo driving licence or approved
identification card will be required.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 01/10/2010 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council.

Page 46



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for an Expedited Summary Review of a Premises Licence in respect of Malones Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, Bilston
	APPENDIX 3 - WM POlice Review Application (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - Ward Plan (2)
	APPENDIX 1 - Premises Licence- Malones (2)


